Appeal No. 3

Italy v France

Appeals Committee:

Jens Auken (Chairman, Denmark), Herman De Wael (Scribe, Belgium), David Birman (Israel)

Open Pairs Qualifying 3rd session 

Board 25. Dealer North. East/West Vulnerable.
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Comments: 

1NT=11-14

Contract: Three Clubs, played by West

Result:  7 tricks, NS +200

The Facts: 

North originally explained Two Clubs as either normal “strong”, or weak with at least 4-4 in the majors. She corrected this after the bidding, stating that it could be 4-3 when weak. South explained his double as take-out, while North had suggested it was penalty.

The Director: 

Found there had been misexplanation by North to East, and that this had resulted in damage to East-West, but was unable to find what would have happened with correct information. Two Spades Doubled making would have been a Top, while other adjustments would not give East-West any compensation.

Ruling: 

Score adjusted to 60% for East-West, 40% for North-South.

Relevant Laws: 

Law 75A, 40C, 12C3, Code of Practice enabling Tournament Director to award Adjusted Scores under Law 12C3.

North/South appealed.

Present: All players

The Players: 

North said that she had not given “penalty” as an explanation about the Double. Apparently the players had been using French at the table, and East stated that he had asked “Punitif?” to which he had received a positive reply. She had not alerted the double of South.

East stated that from the explanations he had received, he was certain that South held four spades.

West revealed that he had tried to play for one off, not believing that Spades could be 3-3.

The Committee: 

Concluded that North had indeed been guilty of misinformation. She had certainly implied that South held four spades and was willing to defend. It was clear that East did not have the correct information, and that his decision to run to the minors was a consequence of this.

However, it is far from clear how many tricks East will make in Two Spades Doubled, and a weighted score is advisable. Rather than going into the difficult problem of trying to quantify the probability of making eight tricks, the Committee decided to follow the Director in expressing the Adjustment directly into a percentage.

The Committee’s decision:

Director’s ruling upheld.

Deposit: Returned

Committee’s Note: 

Making 2[X would earn East-West 99.3%, while down one would be 7.6%. The adjustment would be equal to one of giving East-West 57% of the making contract.

